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Hollis Joseph

From: Tarek Raslan <traslan@trustedct.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 2:21 PM

To: Hollis Joseph

Subject: Re: ZBA 23-05 24 Village Road Garage Variance Application

Attachments: 24 Village Rd - Proposed - P&Z.pdf

Hi Joe, 

The square footage is 777. I'm also attaching a set of floor plans for your reference. 

Thank you, 
Tarek 

On Thu, Aug 3, 2023 at 11:54 AM Hollis Joseph <jhollis@simsbury-ct.gov> wrote: 

Good morning, 

Please provide the square footage for the proposed garage. 

Regards,  

Joseph Hollis, AZT

Code Compliance Officer

Town of Simsbury

933 Hopmeadow Street

Simsbury, CT 06070

P(860) 658 3228

F(860) 658 3217

jhollis@simsbury-ct.gov
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--  

-- 

Tarek Raslan

Trusted Properties | Managing Director

Licensed Broker in CT: CT License # REB.0794254

Office +1.203.533.9763

traslan@trustedct.com

www.trustedct.com

Equal Housing Opportunity 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or 
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This 
message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named 
addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if 
you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient 
you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this 
information is strictly prohibited.






	ZBA 23-05 24 Village Road Garage in Front Yard Setback Application revised 8-3-23
	ZBA 23-05 24 Village Road Garage in Front Yard Setback Application
	Plan Set
	24 Village Rd - Proposed - P&Z
	Microsoft Outlook - Memo Style

	FVHD 24 Village

